



## Ihor Reutskyi

Automation QA Engineer  
and Expert Symfoniya tester

8 years

### LOCATION

Bulgaria

Open to remote

Open to relocate

### LANGUAGES

English (B2)

Polish (A1)

English (C1)

Russian (C1)

### EDUCATION

Master

Computer Science,  
Informational Engineering  
Technology

Kharkiv National  
University of Radio  
Electronics, Ukraine

2018 - 2019

### TECH STACK

Manual testing

Automated testing

### EXPERIENCE

Expert Automation QA Engineer

Lytvynov Production

September 2022 - Present

An application that allows you to view information about sports events around the world, also create reminders, add individual teams, countries, stadiums, etc. to favorites.

test planning

communication with a customer

API functional testing

bug reporting

bug-fixes testing

creating automated UI tests

creating automated API tests

test run analysis

automation framework improvement

setting up pipelines for tests.

Senior manual tester

NDA: Outsourcing company

January 2020 - August 2022

Pharmacy management system. A system with legacy code, for which it was necessary to make a modern web user interface. The purpose of the system is management the records of patients, drugs and the possibility of compiling orders for medicines.

test planning

analysis and improvement of requirements

communication with customer

preparation of test documentation using Gherkin language

functional testing

UI testing

bug reporting

bug-fixes testing.

Manual and automated QA

NDA: Outsourcing company

January 2019 - December 2021

Application for VR camera on iOS and Android. Application for remote camera control. This application allows the user to connect a smartphone to the camera, make shooting settings, and also perform editing downloading media files to the device. An editor is available in the application that allows you to apply effects to photos or videos, as well as share content on social networks

Requirements clarification

functional testing

installation testing

UI testing

regression testing

bug reporting

bugfixes testing

## Bachelor

Geodesy, cartography and land management

O.M. Beketov National University of Urban Economy in Kharkiv, Ukraine

2015 - 2018

QA tester

Freelance Application for school

January 2018 - December 2018

Native iOS and Android app. Using the application, the user can see the grades and homework of his child. Also, through the application, the user can get ads and notices that refer to the educational process. One of the main functions is the ability to see information on payments and make payments for the education and food of the child using the integrated payment system. Main features: display grades and homework, getting notifications of announcements, grades, debts; making payments using the integrated payment system

Technical environment: iOS, Android

test planning   analysis and improvement of requirements   communication with customer  
preparation of test documentation   functional testing   installation testing   UI testing  
regression testing   bug reporting   bug-fixes testing   creating task for developers

Manual and automated tester

Freelance

January 2018 - December 2018

Native iOS app. The app calculates the daily water intake and reminds users to drink water to maintain a healthy hydration level. Reminders come to devices in the form of push notifications. Main features: dark theme supported, data (weight, sleep, training lessons) synchronization with HealthKit, user can input the consumed volume of water through the push notification without opening the app

analysis and improvement of requirements   preparation of test documentation   functional testing  
installation testing   UI testing   regression testing   bug reporting   bug-fixes testing  
creating task for developers

QA and management

NDA: Outsourcing company

January 2018 - December 2019

Sites to describe the company and the services it provides. These sites contain information about the company and its services. Also here is a blog and organization news. Using these sites, stakeholders can get company contacts and contact it for cooperation.

functional testing   UI testing   bug reporting

### SUMMARY

---

Deep understanding of waterfall and agile development technology, experience of working in a Scrum project. Experience in manual testing process with mobile and web applications: analysing requirements and depth of functionality coverage by check-lists, performing functional, regression, exploratory, compatibility, ad-hoc testing, detailed defect and improvement reporting. As the responsible manual QA for the project: estimating QA efforts, analysis and improvement of requirements, answering questions and responding customer queries, preparing testing documentation, interacting with development, Business Analysts and Project Management to ensure progress and coordination, working with the project knowledge base on WIKI As the responsible automation QA for the project: writing and maintenance UI and API automation tests, implementing automation framework, support for pipelines for autotests.